
   

            
  
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
DATE:  February 24, 2026 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Pipe and Materials IFB-5866-26-KN 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

 
1. Q: Would you accept partial quote? 

 
A: The City will not be accepting partial quotes.  

 
2. Q: On the copper tubing are you looking for soft or hard tubing? 

 
A: Copper tubing for all water service lines ¾inch through 2 inch in diameter shall be Type K , 
soft copper tubing for underground service conforming to ATSM B-88 and ASTM B-251. 
 

3. Q: Lines 5&6: Are brass saddles with wide stainless-steel straps acceptable? 
 
A: All tapping saddles shall be wide body, either brass or nylon/epoxy coated, wide stainless 
straps, CC thread. 
 

4. Q: Line 7: (1" x 3/4" Tap Saddle) What information can you provide on application / type / 
configuration? 
 
A: The City is deleting this line item.  
 
Contractor shall use the revised Addendum One price quote schedule below when 
submitting their bids. 

 
5. Q: We noticed on the bid tab that most of the MJ Fittings items accessories were specified, but 

line 4 and line 22 did not specify. Are accessories needed for ALL MJ Fittings? 
 
A: All MJ fittings need full accessories packs. 

 
6. Q: What are the specifications on the 4" Airvac Flanged? 

 
A: The City is deleting this line item.  
 



   

Contractor shall use the revised Addendum One price quote schedule below when 
submitting their bids. 

 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted. 
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
 
Kassy Nelson, Buyer  
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
  



   

 

Addendum One Price Bid Schedule IFB-5866-26-KN “Pipe and Materials” 

Item 
No. Description Finish Type Estimated 

Qty Unit Unit 
Price 

Extended 
Price 

Lead 
Time 

1 8x 6 mj x mj reducer   
w/access. 

 
1 

EA    

2 4 x 6 mj x mj reducer   
w/access. 

 
1 

EA    

3 6 x 10 mj x mj 
reducer   w/access. 

 
1 

EA    

4 6 x 6 x 6 tee mj  7 EA    
5 

6in x 3/4in tap saddle 

ductile iron 
body for C-
900 PVC 60 

EA    

6 

6in x 1in tap saddles 

ductile iron 
body for C-
900 PVC 1 

EA    

7 
3/4 corp stops CC 
threads 

CC threads x 
Compression 
outlets 62 

EA    

8 
1in corp stops CC 
threads 

CC threads x 
Compression 
outlets 1 

EA    

9 6in x 6in swivel tee 
for Fire Hydrant 
w/access. 

 

5 

EA    

10 6in x 6in  mj x mj 
hydrant gate valves 
w/ access. 

 

5 

EA    

11 Fire hydrant city 
spec 4 1/2 ft 

 
5 

EA    

12 6in x 6in  mj x mj 
inline valves w/ 
access. 

 

6 

EA    

13 6in Hymax/Romax 
coupling 

 
7 

EA    

14 6in mj x mj 45 
degree bends w/ 
access. 

 

9 

EA    

15 3/4 Type k copper 
tubing  

 
1390 

FT    

16 1" Type K copper 
tubing 

 
130 

FT    

17 3/4 - 3 piece brass 
compression 
coupling: copper to 
copper 

 

60 

EA    

18 6in C900 DR18 
CL235 Pipe 

 
3120 

FT    

19 Tracer wire  3120 FT    
20 Valve boxes  6 EA    



   

21 24" x 20" reducer - 
MJ 

 
1 

EA    

Total Extended Price:  
 
Total Extended Price Written:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
By signing below, the Undersigned agree to comply with all terms and conditions contained herein. 

 
 

Company:  _______________________________________________________  
 
 
Authorized Signature: ____________________________________________________ 
 
 
Title: ____________________________________________________________  
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